
 
 
 
October 22, 2013 
 
T. Gray Hauser, Jr., PE 
State Sedimentation Specialist 
N. C. Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources, Land Quality Section 
1612 Mail Service Center 
512 North Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, North Carolina, 27699-1612 
 
Re: Town of Columbus/Henderson County Interlocal Agreement regarding 
 Administration of Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control 
 
Dear Mr. Hauser: 
 
Please accept this letter and memorandum as the official request from the Town of 
Columbus to the N.C. Sedimentation Control Commission to allow administration of the 
Town of Columbus's local soil and erosion control program by the Henderson County 
engineering department. 
 
The Town of Columbus took over the soil and erosion control program on a local level in 
2007.  At that time, the Town had two full-time staff to assist in administration of this 
program: a full-time planner and a town manager who was a trained building inspector.  
Currently, the Town of Columbus does not have a planner position at all and the town 
manager is not trained in building inspections and/or any other inspection fields.   
 
The initial discussion regarding outside administration of the Town's local program 
began in June 2013 when the Town's part-time planner position was not funded for 
FY13-14.  As a result, I began a review of the local program and met with staff from the 
Asheville regional office in conjunction with a previously planned review of the Town's 
local control program.  It became apparent to me at this point that the Town could not 
adequately administer and maintain the program without significant liability and practical 
concerns. 
 
I began a review of possible solutions, and quickly determined that the Town's best 
options were either contracting with another qualified local government for 



administration or turning the program back to NCDENR.  I initiated a meeting with 
Henderson County engineering staff, wherein it was determined that their staff could 
adequately administer the program for the Town.  I also spoke with Matt Poling from the 
State central office regarding the Town's options on July 11, 2013, and Mr. Poling 
indicated that any decision by the Town to seek administration by another agency would 
need to be submitted to the Commission for approval, after an interlocal agreement had 
been signed by the two local governments.  Mr. Poling also indicated that the Town 
could ask for the State to take the program back over.  I presented these dual 
recommendations to the Town Council at their July 2013 meetings, as well as a third 
option that included hiring town staff and/or securing additional training for current town 
employees. 
 
The Town Council directed staff unanimously to develop an interlocal agreement with 
Henderson County for the administration of our local program.  The Council felt like the 
close proximity of Henderson County officials to Columbus would not result in any 
delays to applicants requesting plan review or inspections, and that the experience and 
training of the professional engineer overseeing this program would preclude the Town 
from facing liability issues that might arise from unqualified individuals administering the 
program.  Further, the Council believed that Henderson County's administration of soil 
and erosion programs in other Henderson County municipalities enabled them to 
adequately and appropriately handle the Town's program.   
 
If approved, Henderson County's administration of Columbus's local control program will 
not adversely impact customers or citizens of either locality.  There will be no fee 
increases to those applying for applications with the Town of Columbus.  The fees 
charged by the Town of Columbus are adequate enough to cover the costs associated 
with Henderson County's administration, including their mileage to and from Columbus 
for site plans and inspections.   
 
I have personally worked with Natalie Berry (Assistant County Engineer and director of 
the local control program) on how this program will be implemented, and have seen her 
excellent internal organizational system.  This system will ensure that Columbus's 
permits and needs are met just as efficiently as she currently oversees the programs for 
every other jurisdiction, including Flat Rock, Laurel Park, and Hendersonville.  It is 18.3 
miles one-way from the Engineering Department in Hendersonville to Town Hall in 
Columbus. By way of example, it is 10 miles from the Engineering Department to the 
Fletcher Town Hall, in Fletcher, NC, and certainly there are other farther distances in 
Henderson County that Ms. Berry may be called to inspect. 
 
While it is certainly an out of the box idea to solicit help from another local government 
outside of our County, the Town feels in this instance it is warranted.  Neither Polk 
County, nor any other municipality in Polk County, has their own local program.  
Henderson County staff is experienced and willing to assist the Town in this work, and 
will provide a local contact with effective and efficient turnaround on permits and 
inspections.  Henderson County staff has worked to ensure they are able to provide the 
Town with this service, and believe they are able to do so without sacrificing any service 



to their current customers.  Both boards unanimously support this interlocal agreement 
and implementation of this program, and believe it is in the best interest of both local 
governments to proceed in this manner.  
 
The Town appreciates and understands the concern of the Division that this would 
place too great a burden on Henderson County staff, but their own staff has assured the 
Town and their own commissioners that they are able to handle this additional 
workload.  Also, the Town has had very few permitted projects in the last three years 
(approximately four) and does not foresee this changing anytime soon.  The Town 
Council has acknowledged the fact that once development increases and more permits 
are sought the Town may need to hire a full-time planner to handle this workload. In the 
interim, however, the Town is simply not able to accommodate this expense and would 
prefer working with an experienced local government to administer our program. 
 
The Town of Columbus appreciates the opportunity to present the Commission with this 
innovative solution while still continuing our local control program and not straining the 
resources of NC DENR's soil and erosion control specialists.  We believe this 
represents a win-win scenario for the Town's customers and will provide a clear 
example of problem-solving and collaboration among local governments in North 
Carolina, regardless of geographical boundaries.   
 
We look forward to discussing this in greater detail with the Commission, and appreciate 
this item being placed on the agenda for the November 7th Commission meeting.  
Attached to this letter, you will find a copy of the signed interlocal agreement between 
both the Town of Columbus and Henderson County.  Please note that the effective 
dates for the agreement are not filled in – this is a result of each jurisdiction 
understanding that the Commission must approve this agreement before it is effective.   
 
Please do not hesitate to let me know if you require further information or have 
additional questions. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 

       
Jonathan B. Kanipe 

      Columbus Town Manager 
 
Enc: Interlocal Agreement between  

Town of Columbus and Henderson County  
regarding Soil and Erosion Control 

 
C: Natalie Berry, Henderson County Assistant County Engineer 
  
 








